
FILED 7/6/2020 

State of Florida 
DOCUMENT NO. 03605-2020 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

July 6, 2020 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER• 2540 SUllMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHAS EE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Suzanne S. Brownless Special Counsel, Office of the General Counsel ~ 
Docket 20190140-EI - In re: Petition to approve transaction for accelerated 

decommissioning services at CR3 facility , transfer of title to spent fuel and 

associated assets, and assumption of operations of CR3 facility pursuant the NRC 

license, and request for waiver from future application of Rule 25-6.04365 F.A.C. 

for nuclear decommissioning study, by Duke nergy Florida, LLC. 

Attached are CONFIDENTIAL transcripts of the depositions of Jeffrey Adix and Terry 

Hobbs dated June 24 and June 25 2020, respectively, to be filed in this docket. 

Should you have any questions or need any additional information please contact me at 

413-6218. 
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